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Date: 16™" July, 2021

To,

The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services,
oSt Cirhitet
P. J. Tower, Dalal Street,




ManithraSsard

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

Alpesh Gandhi <alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in>

15 July 2021 10:53

Charandeep Singh CS APL

‘Manisha Saraf"
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID7590.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Paushak Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
14 Jul 2021 | C03326. | CHAMNURU G Sz B LEGSs - 1Y) 'cus by
ARORA HUF 619087 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

DISCLAIMER:

Thitsrental {wiinby ndidlnesany~gttabimneits ui' indks o vhrer wéusites) is intended solely for the named

addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other
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information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. It
is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances. It does
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